

Professional Profile



J. SCOTT HERIDER

Advisor
Investment Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Scott Herider started his career in real estate managing residential properties and overseeing construction projects related to them. This experience led to his interest in Investment Real Estate. He has also had experience in sales, leasing and tenant representation. In the last five years he has focused exclusively on Investment Real Estate, in particular Multi-Housing. He assists people in growing their wealth through commercial real estate investments.

EXPERIENCE

- 2004 - Present: Grubb & Ellis/Harding Dahm & Company
Investment Advisor
- 1996 - Present: J. Scott Homes LLC
Property Investments
- 2003 – 2004: Marcus & Millichap
Investment Advisor, Multi-Housing Group
- 1989-2004: Aid Ambulance
Emergency Medical Technician/Dispatcher

EDUCATION

- Indiana University School of Business, Bachelors Degree in Business Management, 1995

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors
- Apartment Association of Indiana
- Grubb & Ellis, Midwest Multi-Housing Investment Group

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Geist Christian Church
- Sertoma, Service to Mankind